Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2024 3:15 PM
To: I

Subject:

Location 1 - 4 sets of bushe. Largest trunch 15cm diameter. Height 8 ft







Sent:
To:
Subject:

Wednesday, 25 September 2024 3:16 PM

Location 2 - small clump 3 bushes height 7ft max diameter 10cm







From: N

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2024 3:16 PM
To:
Subject: Location 3 - 1 bush Diameter 10cm height 8 ft

Regards




From: I

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2024 3:17 PM
To:
Subject: Location 4 - 3 bushed 25cm diameter height 10ft

Regards



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

See in order

From north to south

Friday, 27 September 2024 2:53 PM

South of entrance Verge photos













11-12




13-14




15







So 14 clumps in total that need to be removed.




Area 18

Subject:




Subject: Area 19




To:
Subject:

Area 20

I there are several clumps of small bushes along the front section. All plants are about 4 ft tall and the area is

approx 15 m wide by 25 m long.




VIMOI
LUIVEVE



















Subject: Area 21










Subject: Area 22
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